

Kenny H. opened the meeting with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer followed by introductions.

### Business:

- **Workshops to be held at District are:**
- Unity, Service and Recovery – John B. – cancelled
- Fear Inventory – Bob L, - June 10<sup>th</sup>
- Sponsorship – TBD
- Carrying the message – TBD

District picnic is going to be April 28th.

Discussed how the District has too much money and what to do regarding this problem. Ask Laura B. if she will be part on the committee.

### **Officer Reports**

- DCM Report – Kenny H. – To visit Women’s Solution Group conscious meeting on May 12<sup>th</sup>. Attended the assembly on 3/25/18. 8 GSR from our district. 5 new GSR. Total of 79 GSR’s. 7 dark districts. Big book is printed in 70 languages. Accessibility own committee did pass. Approved
- Alt DCM Report – Jim B. – Accepted to take Kenny’s place for the fall voting conference the 1<sup>st</sup> week in November. Approved
- Treasure Report – Tony C. - Presented Approved
- Secretary Report – Sherry M. – Reminded GSR they need to complete the GSR form. Approved
- Webmaster – Casey R. – Updated the website. Dam River Group added OD meeting and noon meeting on Mondays. Added tabs for itinerary, proposals and sharing session info for April assy. Added tab for Texas state convention info and flyers. Added tabs for CFC and Grapevine. Updated newsletter and minutes. Removed the link that redirects email to webmaster. Need to vote to either continue current web platform or continue pursuing Google platform for non-profits. Would like to add a tab for each of the chair positions and possibly an info tab for the GSR’s. Approved
- Newsletter – Glen W. – Newsletter emailed and has copies. Approved
- Grapevine – Stacey C. – Registered as District 2 Grapevine rep. Discovering what Grapevine can do to carry the message in print. Share our experience, strength and hope with others. Grapevine workshop hosted by NB Group posted on District website. Support workshop by attending and being a part. Approved
- Treatment Center Report – Glen –
- PI/CPC Report – Bob L. – Had their first organization meeting on February 20<sup>th</sup>. Asking the 24 if they can meet once a month @1:00. Suggested a big Health fair in Houston in August. Was mentioned that we might need to get with District in Houston to see if they are going to have a booth. Casey to ask the hospital (Doctors) maybe having a luncheon. Larry suggested talking with Judge Walter maybe after the graduation of phases. Larry to talk with his probation officer regarding Judges. Peggy asked about the crossover between CFC and PI/CPC. Approved
- CFC – Michael – Comal county progress – 10 applicants. Flyer for CFC. Purchased one case of big books for Comal county. Hays, Guadalupe, Comal volunteer apps. Meet with current volunteers. Promote group donations to CFC. Bridge the gap volunteers, put volunteer apps on website? Larger budget line amount. Pen-pal volunteers, committee members. Approved
- Archives Report - Adam C. – Adam is stepping down.

### **GSR Reports**

- **Buda BB Group** – Dennis B. – Potluck on 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday every month preceding birthday night. Group conscious held 1<sup>st</sup> Sunday at 8:10p.m.
- **Canyon Lake Group** – Peggy K.. – Attendance is good. Canyon Lake campout is coming up in April 13, 14 and 15.
- **Courage to Change** – Larry T. – Ryan chairing the 12 step meetings on Wednesday at 6:30. Having a lot of newcomers and would love to have more ladies attend. Group is wheelchair accessible.
- **Dam River Group** – Donna O. – Suggested come catch a meeting with us.

- **Dripping Springs** – John -
- **Guadalupe River Group** – Christina S. -
- **Into Action Group** – Daniel – Birthday night last Saturday of the month. Speaker meeting on April 14<sup>th</sup> at 6:00p.m. On May 19<sup>th</sup> chairperson meeting. Plan on having Cathy H. come do a workshop.
- **Last House on the Block** –
- **Lulling Group** –
- **New Braunfels Group** – Stacey – All positions held. Upcoming events the grapevine workshop in April 21<sup>st</sup> at 12:30 – 3:00p.m. Flyer on District 2 website. Speaker meeting April 21<sup>st</sup> 1p.m Joyce D 32 years. Group conscious April 22<sup>nd</sup> 12:30 p.m. Increasing interest and participation in group conscious even though New Braunfels is a large group – participation in this is very low proportionally.
- **Not a Glum Lot** –.
- **Oasis Group** –
- **Promises Group** – Bob . – 8<sup>th</sup> anniversary in March. Speaker meeting last Monday in April Champayne Wayne - Prom Western Trails
- **San Marcos River Group** – Eric – Speaker and potluck every 2<sup>nd</sup> Saturday. Birthday night last Friday of the month. Step study workshop has been canceled. Donations are down. We are going to get “Profanity is not spiritual growth” sign to curb “the cussing”.
- **Seguin Oasis** –
- **Solutions Group** – Mike R. – April 13-15 Canyon Lake 8<sup>th</sup> annual campout. Formed a committee to arrange social events. 1<sup>st</sup> event is May 19<sup>th</sup>.
- **Spring Branch** – Ryan L. –
- **Step Workers Group** –
- **Wimberley Group** –Sunshine – At the group conscious meeting we discussed having events for the holidays, asking for volunteers. Speaker meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> Saturday of the month 6:30 potluck. Birthday night last Saturday of the month at 6:30p.m. Windmill Wellness Ranch and Nova Treatment Centers have been attending. Sorting out open positions.

Meeting Closed: **4:00 pm**